
From: Steve Shane <sshane@nnhopes.org>  
Sent: Sunday, September 25, 2022 9:12 PM 
To: Pharmacy Services <rxinfo@dhcfp.nv.gov> 
Subject: anti-obesity medications 

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

[External Sender] Do not click on links or open attachments unless you can verify the sender. 
Silver State Scripts Board: 

I am a primary care pediatrician who practices obesity medicine in Reno, and the only pediatrician in 
Nevada currently board certified in obesity medicine.  I know Dr. Dana Trippi made public comment 
regarding this class of medications in March and I saw some brief discussion in the minutes during the 
Silver State Scripts Board meeting in June.  I too would very much like to see these medications covered, 
including for patients under 18 years of age.  I realize that there are not as many FDA-approved 
medications for children but providing the tools available to those who desperately need help with the 
very complicated and pervasive disease of obesity deserve access to evidence-based therapies that are 
safe and effective – just like those with cancer, diabetes, and other chronic diseases.  I am contacting 
you to see how I can help my pediatric patients with obesity.  My understanding is that a financial 
impact analysis is the next step.  I have reached out to elected officials and provided testimony to the 
Joint Interim HHS Committee.  I would greatly appreciate any feedback that you can provide to me on 
how I can help with this process. 

Thank you and best regards, 

Steven A. Shane, MD, MS, FAAP, ABOM (He/Him/His) | Pediatrician 

Northern Nevada HOPES Clinic 
580 West 5th Street | Reno, NV 89503 |nnhopes.org 

P: 775.786-4673 EX: 7010 | C: 775.530.9243 
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https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http*3a*2f*2fnnhopes.org*2f&c=E,1,K08YZywDaUai9LGm-p0d4Kc8CVaWkD9MV_CGMn-EkgjW2id4b0unFRud4kp-IXG_U9EEwFu6HXh4kXlRk7q_z2VjL0CjutjR2MadWY8B9kKg&typo=1__;JSUlJQ!!A_Yfr0wlxos!3KNXRDvh9A2WK8qNQMn0VhbMWmzcfEBbY4ETv_7nCSjpyq2X26oIdda-BIXmbDYMq-Y0avtFo-9fsyqMo7_07D9Y$
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